

Appointment

From: Simon Zhang [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3F293B2300524A9BABD5ABFEEF83386D-SIMON ZHANG]
Sent: 2017-11-30 4:42:50 PM
To: Simon Zhang [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3f293b2300524a9babd5abfeef83386d-Simon Zhang]; Joyce Poon [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3093c75378834fd195c6a07d2c0aded1-Joyce Poon]; Andrew Trachsell [andrew.trachsell@ieso.ca]; Rebecca Chen [Rebecca.Chen@ieso.ca]; Brendan Callery [Brendan.Callery@ieso.ca]; Simon Geraghty [Simon.Geraghty@ieso.ca]; Alan Leung [Alan.Leung@ieso.ca]
CC: Bonnie Chan [Bonnie.Chan@ieso.ca]; Bashir Bhana [Bashir.Bhana@ieso.ca]
Subject: ECO request
Attachments: IESO Table - ECO Request November 2017 - PSP tasks.docx
Location: 1788 Meeting Room
Start: 2017-12-01 10:30:00 AM
End: 2017-12-01 11:00:00 AM
Show Time As: Busy

Required Attendees: Joyce Poon; Andrew Trachsell; Rebecca Chen; Brendan Callery; Simon Geraghty; Alan Leung

Hi,

We've received an information request from the Environmental Commissioner for their 2018 report. This year's report is taking a broader look at the results of the "greening" initiatives of the electricity sector over the past decade. A number of questions need responses from Planning.

Joyce and I are coordinating responses from Planning. We went through the list, talked with resource people at Clarkson, and allocated names to each item that Planning is responsible for. Please see the attached table.

The ECO has asked for the information **by December 8** but there could be some flexibility for areas that may take more time to compile. Please take a look of the items and let's discuss whether information is available and how long it takes to compile.

I notice some of your calendars are busy. We will catch up later if you cannot make the meeting. Thanks.

Joyce and Simon



IESO Table - ECO
Request Novemb...